GSMCON - Government Social Media Conference

From: Chance, Beverly

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Adriana Plantinos (Adriana.Plantinos@fortbendcountytx.gov)

Subject: FW: Government Social Media Conference - Reno Nevada, May 1-4

Hi Adriana,
Please have funds approved by CC for me to attend the Government Social Media conference.

Attendee: Beverly Chance

Date Attending: May 1 — 4t

Location: Reno-Tahoe, NV

Total Costs: $2,714.92
Conference: $1269
Hotel: Grand Sierra Resort in Reno, NV $557.17
Airfare: $888.75

URL: https://www.governmentsocialmedia.com/gsmcon

GSMCON (Government Social Media Conference)

IN-PERSON TICKET

GENERAL ADMISSION

$819

In-Person ticket for May 2-4,

2023

Access to keynotes and

breakout sessions

3 continental breakfasts, 2
lunches

On-demand access 90 days

IN-PERSON TICKET

ALL ACCESS

$919

Everything in In-Person
General Admission, plus:

Access to 3 in-person
only special
Reviews, WWYD ¢
PowerTalks

Online access to message

virtual participants as well!

Badge upgrade

IN-PERSON VIP TICKET

VIP EXPERIENCE

$1269

Everything in All Access,
plus:

Access to all 3 workshops &

every All Access session
VIP networking dinner

Access to VIP charging
station in expo

Bonus Swag

$399

Virtual ticket for May 2-4,
2023

Watch livestreamed
keynotes and breakout

sessions

On-demand access for 90

days
Virtual welcome reception

on May 1 & two

online networking sessions




Grand Sierra Resort in

Reno, NV

GUEST DETAILS

AVAILABLE OFFERS

@ BestAvailable Rate

USB-446-50 USD 81.55/ night | Rate does not include taxes or fees.
Best Available Rate Offer details

OTHER SERVICES & OPTIONS RESERVATION DETAILS
Early Check-In from 11am-1pm ROOM Summit Two Queen Room
USD 30.00 /stay DATES Sun, Apr 30 — Thu, May 04
Get settled in early and start enjoying your stay. Choose to ADULTS 1
check-in between 2-4 hours earlier than normal on your day of CHILDREN 0
arrival. Prices are plus tax
Late Check-Out at 2pm ROOM CHARGES: USD 326.20
USD 30.00 /stay RESORT FEE Details : USD 180.56
Take your time and treat yourself to an extra 3 hours before
check-out. Prices are plus tax TOURISM FEE Details : UsD 8.00
Late Check-Out at 4pm ESTIMATED TAXES Details : usD 42.41
USD 50.00 / stay
GRAND TOTAL: USD 557.17

Really relax with an additional 5 hours before check-out. Prices
are plus tax

Confirm details
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